
Re: Hope Bay - Tail Lake Discharge Pipe  
Jerry Graham [jerryg@jdsmining.ca]  

Understood. We will be monitoring the line constantly while pumping.         Jerry 
 
Jerry Graham 
JDS Energy & Mining Inc. 
  
 jerryg@jdsmining.ca  
  
www.jdsmining.ca 
  
The content of this email is the confidential property of JDS Energy & Mining and should not be 
copied, modified, retransmitted, or used for any purpose except with JDS Energy & Mining written 
authorization. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete all copies and notify us 
immediately. 
  
 
  
 
From: Miskolczi, Iozsef  
Sent: Monday, August 01, 2011 4:14 PM 
To: Jerry Graham  
Cc: Bay, Hope ; Wade, Lowell ; Rykaart, Maritz ; Borowski, Lawrence  
Subject: Hope Bay - Tail Lake Discharge Pipe 
 
Jerry, 

Based on our observations and discussions with the Contractor, the pipeline constructed to discharge water 
from Tail Lake into Doris Creek is routed over the North Dam and along the Secondary Road.  The yellow line 
on the attached figure shows the approximate alignment of the pipeline as understood by SRK.   

SRK wishes to express its concerns regarding the possibility of a leak from the Victaulic pipe joints located 
within the dam footprint.  An uncontrolled supply of water to the frozen core could induce localised thawing and 
degradation of the core material.  Any degradation will have to be remediated before the raise of the core to its 
final elevation can resume this coming winter.  

To ensure that any leaks are detected in a timely manner, continuous monitoring of the pipeline should be 
implemented during pumping.  If a leak occurs, pumping shall be stopped immediately and the source of the 
leak eliminated before pumping can resume.  

No excavation into the ROQ cover protecting the frozen core shall be made without the approval of the SRK 
Site Engineer. 

Regards, 
  
Iozsef Miskolczi 

Sent: Monday, August 01, 2011 3:44 PM 

To: Miskolczi, Iozsef  

Cc: Bay, Hope; Wade, Lowell; Rykaart, Maritz; Borowski, Lawrence; Nick Stoneberger  [nicks@nunalogistics.com] ; Ishan Fechter  
[Ishanf@jdsmining.ca] ; Kevin Mather  [kevinm@jdsmining.ca] ; Doug Fieldings  [dougf@jdsmining.ca] ; Pat Dillon  
[patrickd@jdsmining.ca]  
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Consultant 
  

 
  
  
SRK Consulting (Canada) Inc. 
  
22nd Floor, 1066 West Hastings Street, Vancouver, BC, V6E 3X2, Canada 
 

Tel:  +1‐604‐681‐4196; Fax: +1‐604‐687‐5532 
Mobile:+ 1‐604‐250‐1653; Direct: +1‐778‐785‐8460 
Email: imiskolczi@srk.com; 
  
www.srk.com  
  
This transmission is intended for the sole use of the addressee, and may contain information that by its privileged and confidential nature is exempt 
from disclosure under applicable law.  You are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or duplication of this transmission by someone 
other than the intended recipient or its designated agent is strictly prohibited.  If you have received this transmission in error, please notify the 
sender immediately by replying to this transmission, or by collect call to the above phone number. 
Please consider the environment before printing this e‐mail. 
  

Page 2 of 2Re: Hope Bay - Tail Lake Discharge Pipe

11/17/2011https://legacy.ca.srk.com/owa/?ae=Item&t=IPM.Note&id=RgAAAADzABaMTgW0S7ni...


